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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: John Lucio <John.Lucio@erm.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Conner, Anne P; Xiaodong Huang; Arun Chemburkar; Gina 

Sperinde
Subject: 205 Brush Street Update

Hi Keith, 
 
I wanted to provide an update on the Brush Street site and inform you on some new developments. First, in talking with 
the contractors, they are not comfortable applying Klozur into the trenches. This material is corrosive and there is some 
concern that, since the pipes will be installed right after the trenching and Klozur application, that there could be some 
corrosion on the pipes which will be high pressure gas transmission lines. Due to this development, PG&E has opted not 
to allow the Klozur to be applied into the pipe trenches. 
 
Also, the contractors will be doing the well abandonment work starting on Monday of next week. Monday will be the 
mobe and setup day although the initial work may also start that day. It appears that they will using mud circulation to 
clear the casing. The work is being done by another one of PG&E’s direct contractor, Amercican Construction. James 
Yoo, of Alameda County Public Works, is working with the contractor and ERM is not directly involved. 
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
John Lucio 
Program Director 
  
ERM 
1277 Treat Boulevard, Suite 500 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
  
Tel: +01 925 482 3222 (direct line) 
Tel: +01 925 946 0455 (switchboard) 
Mobile: +01 925 623 4453 
  
www.erm.com 
john.lucio@erm.com 
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